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April 20, 2011
Ms. Jami Bailey, Director

0il Conservation Division
1220 South Saint Francis Drive.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 o ‘ ' =~
Re:  NMOCD Case #14631 | o oz
Southeast Lusk “33” Federal Com. Well No. 2-H . I“:
Dedication: E/2E/2 of Section 33, T19S, R32E - o ©
(APD #30-025--pending) : 7

Application of Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado

for Designation of a Non-Standard Spacing Unit and
for Compulsory Pooling,

Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Bailey,

On behalf of Cimarex Encrgy Co. of Colorado (“Cimarex™), the épplicant in the
- referenced case, please dismiss this case from the Examiner's docket now scheduled for

April 28, 2011.

cc:  Cimarex Energy Co.
Attn: Mike Wallace



